



PROF. MANJULIKA SRIVASTAVA

Email: manjulika@ignou.ac.in

Mobile: 9871441324

PROFILE:

Prof Manjulika Srivastava is amongst the few Indians to have done a doctorate in the area of Open and Distance Education under the discipline of Education. She has done her graduation, post-graduation and M.Phil in Liberal Arts from University of Delhi. She is currently holding the charge of Director Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (formerly known as Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)) since April 2017. Prior to that she was working as the Director Academic Coordination Division (Nov. 2015- April 2017); Director Campus Placement Cell (July 2012-June 2013) and Director Distance Education Council (Oct. 2008-Aug 2010). She was appointed as Professor of Distance Education at Distance Education Council (April 2006) under IGNOU, and subsequently Distance Education Bureau (DEB) under University Grants Commission, which is the apex body for Open and Distance Learning (ODL) system in the country. Since August 2014 she has been placed as a Professor of Distance Education at the Staff Training and Research Institute of Distance Education of IGNOU.

She has done extensive research in the area of distance education and has published 6 books, around 70 articles and research papers mainly in the area of Distance Education both nationally and internationally. She has participated in national and international conferences and has visited all the major Open Universities in the world. She has coordinated the course design and delivery of programmes of the IGNOU. She has edited courses and written course material for IGNOU and other OUs. She has conducted several staff development programmes for distance educators in universities all over India and also for UNESCO, UNDP and COL.

She is serving/has served on academic, research and management boards of several universities in the country, including IGNOU.

She was awarded the Faculty Research fellowship for the year 2002, by the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute and was attached to Athabasca University, Canada's Open University.

She was also awarded the AAOU Staff Exchange Fellowship by Korea National Open University for the year 2004. She was sponsored by Commonwealth Educational Media Centre of Asia (CEMCA) from 17-21 March, 2014 to visit Open University Malaysia, Wawasan Open University and Malaysian Qualifications Agency. She also served as a consultant for CEMCA- COL for a project from Feb- March 2015.

She has been nominated by the IGNOU to consolidate views of Stakeholders and prepare the Recommendations on "ODL and Online Courses" for the *New Education Policy* for the Ministry of Human Resource Development (August – December, 2015). She was also nominated by the IGNOU Vice Chancellor to develop the Scheme for Assessment & Accreditation of ODL institutions for NAAC which has been launched in 2019. She was appointed as a member in a Committee to prepare the draft Regulations for Jagat Guru Nanak Dev Punjab State Open University in 2020.

EDUCATION:

- | | |
|---------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Doctor of Philosophy (Education) 1995 | Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi.
Discipline : Education.
Doctoral Research Topic: "Effectiveness of Distance Education - A case study of Karnataka State, India"
Academic Achievement: Completed PhD in 2 years |
| Master of Philosophy (History) 1985 | Delhi University, Delhi.
Discipline: History.
Dissertation Topic: Buddhism in Southern India. (3rd Century B.C. to early 20th (Century)
Awarded Research Grant by Indian Council of Historical Research, New Delhi. |
| Master of Arts (History) 1982 | University of Delhi, Delhi
History of Modern China, Japan and Ancient India. |

Academic Achievement: First position in the University.

Bachelor of Arts (History Hons) 1980 Lady Shriram College, University of Delhi, Delhi

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Over thirty five years of distinctive and varied work experience. In the area of Open Distance Education, Research and Academic Administration with IGNOU.

Prior to Joining IGNOU have had work experience with College Level Teaching at University of Delhi; Journalism with Times of India ; and Non-Governmental and Research Organization at Delhi.

INTERNATIONAL ASSIGNMENTS:

Consultant for CEMCA-COL

Appointed as Consultant by CEMCA-COL, to undertake a Study on the *Status of the State Open Universities of India*- Feb- March, 2015.

Sponsored Study by CEMCA

Sponsored by Commonwealth Educational Media Centre of Asia (CEMCA) in March, 2014 on a Study tour to: Open University Malaysia (OUM), Kuala Lumpur, Wawasan Open University (WOU), Georgetown and Malaysian Qualifications Agency (MQA), Kuala Lumpur.

AAOU Staff Exchange Fellowship

Awarded the AAOU Staff Exchange Fellowship (2004) attached to Korea National Open University at Seoul, Korea, from October to November, 2004.

Tutor Counsellor under Rajiv Gandhi Fellowship of COL-IGNOU

Counselling and tutoring support to foreign students enrolled under Rajiv Gandhi Fellowship Scheme of COL and IGNOU between 2003 – 2006.

Shastri Indo –Canadian Institute Faculty Research Fellowship

Awarded the Faculty Research fellowship (2002) by the Shastri Indo Canadian Institute attached to Athabasca University, Canada's Open University, from May to July 2002.

Training Consultant to UNESCO-IICBA

Workshops conducted under UNESCO-IICBA-IGNOU collaboration as under:

1. 30-5-2000 to 6-6-2000 at Addis Ababa

2. 14-12-2000 to 18-12-2000 at Monrovia
3. 23-4-01 to 28-4-01 at Addis Ababa
4. 26-11-01 to 30-11-01 at Monrovia
5. 7-4-03 to 11-4-03 at Addis Ababa
6. 19-9-05 to 23-9-05 at Cape Coast.

Keynote Addresses at International level

1. Quality in Higher Education- Delivered at Al-Qudds Open University, July, 2004
2. Best practices of Open and Distance Education in South Asia- Delivered at Open University Malaysia, August, 2003.

FELLOWSHIP/ AWARDS:

1.	Faculty Research Fellowship	Shastri Indo Canadian Institute	May- July 2002
2.	AAOU Staff Exchange Fellowship	Korea National Open University at Seoul, South Korea	October- November 2004

PUBLICATIONS:

- BOOKS: 4 (authored) + 2 (edited) = 6
- RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED: 70
 - ✓ Research Papers in Peer Reviewed Journals: 38
 - ✓ Chapters in Books: 22
 - ✓ Papers presented at International/ National Conferences: 10
- POLICY DOCUMENTS: 7

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODY/ STATUTORY BODY (INTERNAL/ EXTERNAL):

Membership of Professional body/ Statutory body	Name of statutory body/ institution/	Period
Member of Advisory Board of DDE	MAANU, Hyderabad	2019-2021
Member of Academic Council	YCMOU, Nashik	2019- 2022
Member Editorial Advisory Board of Indian Journal of Open Learning, a peer reviewed refereed journal	IGNOU	2018-2020
Member of the National Task Force for	NAAC, Bengaluru	2018-2019

Preparation of NAAC Manuals for ODL Institutions		
Member of Board of Studies, School of Open and Distance Learning	Jamia Hamdard University	2017-2019
Member Secretary, Academic Council	IGNOU	2015- 2017
Member of Advisory Committee for Publication	Central University of Gujarat, Ahmedabad	2015
Member of the Core Group for Preparation of policy on “ODL and Online Courses” for the New Education Policy for the Ministry of Human Resource Development	IGNOU	2015
Member Board of Management	VMOU, Kota	2013- 2015
Member of Expert Committee for Bachelor of Education		
Member of School Board, School of Social Work	IGNOU	2012- 2014
Member of Academic Council	UOU, Haldwani	2010- 2012
Member of Advisory Committee	MANUU, Hyderabad	2009 – 2011
Member of Advisory Committee	University of Hyderabad	2009 –2012
Member of Board of Management	MPBOU, Bhopal	2009 –2012
Member of Board of Management	Hindi Antarrashtriya Vishwavidyalaya, Wardha	2009 –2012
Member of Academic Council of IGNOU	IGNOU	2009 - 2010
Member Secretary, Distance Education Council	Distance Education Council	2008- 2010
Member of School Board, School of Humanities	IGNOU	2008-2010
Member of Planning Board	UPRTOU, Allahabad	2007- 2011
Member of Joint Committee of UGC-AICTE-DEC	Distance Education Council	2007- 2008
Member of Course Development Committee for MA Education	VMOU, Kota	2006- 2007
Member of School Board, School of Health Sciences	IGNOU	2005-2007
Member of School Board, School of Education	IGNOU	2005-2007
Member of Panel of Experts	CEMCA	2004

Membership of Professional body/ Statutory body	Name of statutory body/ institution/	Period
Member of Advisory Board of DDE	MAANU, Hyderabad	2019-2021
Member of Academic Council	YCMOU, Nashik	2019- 2022
Member Editorial Advisory Board of Indian Journal of Open Learning, a peer reviewed refereed journal	IGNOU	2018-2020
Member of the National Task Force for Preparation of NAAC Manuals for ODL Institutions	NAAC, Bengaluru	2018-2019
Member of Board of Studies, School of Open and Distance Learning	Jamia Hamdard University	2017-2019
Member Secretary, Academic Council	IGNOU	2015- 2017
Member of Advisory Committee for Publication	Central University of Gujarat, Ahmedabad	2015
Member of the Core Group for Preparation of policy on “ODL and Online Courses” for the New Education Policy for the Ministry of Human Resource Development	IGNOU	2015
Member Board of Management	VMOU, Kota	2013- 2015
Member of Expert Committee for Bachelor of Education		
Member of School Board, School of Social Work	IGNOU	2012- 2014
Member of Academic Council	UOU, Haldwani	2010- 2012
Member of Advisory Committee	MANUU, Hyderabad	2009 – 2011
Member of Advisory Committee	University of Hyderabad	2009 –2012
Member of Board of Management	MPBOU, Bhopal	2009 –2012
Member of Board of Management	Hindi Antarrashtriya Vishwavidyalaya, Wardha	2009 –2012
Member of Academic Council of IGNOU	IGNOU	2009 - 2010
Member Secretary, Distance Education Council	Distance Education Council	2008- 2010
Member of School Board, School of Humanities	IGNOU	2008-2010
Member of Planning Board	UPRTOU, Allahabad	2007- 2011
Member of Joint Committee of UGC-	Distance Education	2007- 2008

AICTE-DEC	Council	
Member of Course Development Committee for MA Education	VMOU, Kota	2006- 2007
Member of School Board, School of Health Sciences	IGNOU	2005-2007
Member of School Board, School of Education	IGNOU	2005-2007
Member of Panel of Experts	CEMCA	2004

Manjula K. Swasara